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Te: Page 1¢f 5\' 2009-06-03 18:30:32 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-06-03 18:32:10 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:48 PM

To: Tony Burroughs
Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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TO:. Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF.CORPORATION:

200@)—06—03 18:30:32 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

COVER LEYTER

HOMES AND LAND ASSOCIATES, INC:

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P07000068851

The enclosed Arricles of Amendmeny and tes are.submitted for filing,

Please rerurn all correspondence: concerning this mater 10 the following:.

Tony Burroughs

(Name of Contact Person)

Legalzoom.com, IncC.

(Fim/ Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd. Ste. 180

{Addrcss)

Los Angeles, CA 80028

(City/ State: nnd Zip Code)

For further information concerning'this matter, please call;

Tony Burroughs at( 323 ) ‘962-8600
A (h{mncul'CunﬁctPcrson}...__'“-'

" ‘Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

(Area Code-& Daytime Telephone Number) - -

.. [I$35 Filing Fes [)543.75Filing Fea & T1$43.75 Filing Fee: & - ._[]$52.50 Flling Fee
. . -Cenificats of Status Certifled Copy Do 7 Certificate of Status .
- : CAdditional copy is - Certified Copy
cuciosed) 7 (Additional Copy
- iseacloged) T
D Mailing Address Street Address
-~ Amendment Section Amendment Section .. -
s ey - Division-of Corporations- -- Diviston-of Corporations "7 77 I TR
P.0. Box 6327 Clifton Building R
‘Tallahassee, FL. 312314 2661 Executive Center Circle '

‘Fallahassee, FL 32301



To: Page 4 of5'.:' 2000-06-03 18:30:32 (GMT) 132344%’.’3 From: Tany Burroughs
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Articles of Amendment ifi ﬁ%
y 16 A
Articles 0[Ip:arpafaﬁon f: .

_ i
HOMES AND LAND ASSOCIATES, INC.
(Name of cosporation &s currently-filed with the Florida Dept. of State)

P0O7000068851 .
'(Dooummrnumber of corpotation if known)

Pursuant fo the provisions of scetion 607 1006, Florida Stalules, this Florida F)'aﬁr C‘orporadon
adopts.the following amendment(s) to.its Articles of Incorporation:

NEW CORPORATE NAME (if changing):

Land and Sea Propertles, Inc.

{Must contain the word. col‘porimon i "cumpany " ar"incorparated” ar.the abbreviation "Corp.," "Inc.,*-or %Co.™
{A professional corporation must contain the word "charered”, * professional association,® or the abbreviation "P.A™

AMENDMENTS ADOPTED- (OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE) Indicate Article Number(s)
and/or Articte Title(s) belng amended, added or deleted: (BE SPECIFIC)

" (Attach additional pages iFiscessary)

If an amendment provides for exchange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares, provisions
for implementing the amendmem if not contained in the: -amendment itself: (if not applicabte, indicate }/A)

‘(continued)



To: Page5 ofs? 2008-06-03 18:30:32 (GMT) 13234457473 From: Tony Burroughs

The date of each amendment(s) adoption: 05/15/2009

Effective date-if applicable: -
{no more then 90 days afleramendment file date)

Adoption of Amendment(s) CHE

[(1 The.amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders. The number of: votes cast f0r
the amenidment(s) by the shareholders was/were' sufficient for approval.- .

{1 The amendment(s) was/were approved by the: shareholders through voting groups, The
Jollowing statementmust be separately provided for. each va:mg group entitled 1o vote.
separately of the amendmeni(s}.: ) :

"The number.of votes cast-for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval by

{voting group)

7} The: :amendment(s)-wos/were adopted by the board of d;roctors without sharcholder acllcm
and shareholder action was not required. . e o

] The:amendment(s) was/were adoptes. by the. mcorporn!ors wnhout shareholder nctmn ainl
sharcholder action was notrequired.

(By a director, president octother officer - if directors oc officers have not. been - .
‘selected, by an moorpurnmr .if in ths hands of a roc.civcr, wustee, or other l:oun -

-appeinted flduciary by that fiduciary)

Signature

Patricia McGhee
' (Typed.or printed name of person signing)

Presiderit

" (Tide of persan signing)

FILING FEE: $3%5°



